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DATE: January 9, 1997 c:::J./ 
TO: 	 Chairman Julia L. Johnson 

FROM: Lila A. Jaber, Division of Legal Services 

RE: 	 Recommendation in Docket No. 920199-WS - Application for rate increase in 
Brevard, Charlotte/Lee, Citrus, Clay, Duval, Highlands, Lake, Marion, Martin, 
Nassau, Orange, Osceola, Pasco, Putnam, Seminole, Volusia, and Washington 

Counties by Southern States Utilities, Inc.; Collier County by Marco Shores 
Utilities (Deltona); Hernando County by Spring Hill Utilities (Deltona); and 
Volusia County by Deltona Lakes Utilities (Deltona) 

Staff is unable to file a recommendation addressing the Office of Public Counsel's 

Motion for reconsideration and/or Clarification in the above-referenced docket by noon 

today. However, the recommendation should be heard at the January 21, 1997 Agenda 

Conference. Accordingly, we request an extension until noon Tuesday, January 14,1996 to 
file the recommendation. 

Division of Water and Wastewater (Hill, Willis) 
Division of Records and Reporting (Purvis) 
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